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Headquarters - Procurement Department  

225 North Pearl Street 
Jacksonville, Florida 32202 

August 5, 2025 

 

ADDENDUM NUMBER: One (1)  

TITLE: RFP General Substation Construction   

JEA SOLICITATION NUMBER: 1412012050  

BID DUE DATE: August 19, 2025  

TIME OF RECEIPT: 12:00 PM  

TIME OF OPENING: 02:00 PM  

THIS ADDENDUM IS FOR THE PURPOSE OF MAKING THE FOLLOWING CHANGES OR 

CLARIFICATIONS: 

 

1. Question: Are all the equipment units to be "By the hour" like the labor units?  

Answer: Yes, equipment units are per hour unless stated otherwise.  

 

2. Question: Are there further dimensions for the concrete slab foundations? The only provided 

dimensions are 18" or 24". I know these slabs can vary in width and length per situation at times 

and wanted to ensure the bid was appropriate. Can the widths and lengths of the slabs be 

provided?  

 

Answer: The provided value is for the depth of the foundation. Unfortunately, the size of the 

foundation will be job dependent, and the foundation width and length will vary per job, therefore 

we ask that you bid per cubic foot.  

 

3. Question: Does the has symbol “#” represent PSI?  

 

Answer: Yes, the # symbol does represent PSI.  

 

4. Question: Are these values to include the form work, form materials, rebar and manpower to be 

included as required for installation of these foundations?  

 

Answer: This figure should include all the necessary work, material, rebar, test, etc, to provide a 

finished foundation. See the definitions page in the Appendix A – Technical Specifications for   

details.  


